AMAR SURYADEVARA M.D.

EMPLOYMENT/POSITIONS

01/2015 – present Residency Program Director Department of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York

09/2014 – 12/2014 Associate Residency Program Director Department of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York

08/2009 – present Assistant Professor Division of Facial Plastic Surgery Department of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS

08/2009 – present SUNY Upstate Medical University Hospital Active Staff – Assistant Professor Department of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery Syracuse, New York

08/2009 – present Veterans Administration Hospital Contract Staff Department of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery Syracuse, New York

09/2009 – present Crouse Irving Memorial Hospital Courtesy Staff Department of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery Syracuse, New York

08/2009 – present St. Joseph's Hospital Courtesy Staff Department of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery Syracuse, New York

POSTGRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION

07/2008 - 06/2009

Facial Plastics and Reconstructive Surgery Fellow University of Washington Medical Center with Dr. Kris Moe Larrabee Center for Facial Plastic Surgery with Dr. Wayne Larrabee Virginia Mason Medical Center with Dr. Craig Murakami Seattle, Washington

07/2004 – 06/2008 Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery Resident SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, NY

07/2003 – 6/2004 General Surgery Intern SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, NY

EDUCATION

08/1999 – 05/2003 Doctor of Medicine, 05/2003 Magna Cum Laude, Alpha Omega Alpha (AOA) College of Medicine

State University of New York at Syracuse, Syracuse, NY

08/1995 – 05/1999 Bachelor of Science, Honors in Bioengineering Summa Cum Laude Syracuse University, Syracuse, NY

CERTIFICATIONS

09/2011 American Board of Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery
 09/2009 American Board of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery

CURRENT LICENSES

07/2009 State of New York Physician and Surgeon License

PROFESSIONAL COMMITTEES

2012-present American Academy of Facial Plastics and Reconstructive Surgery (AAFPRS)

Research Committee

2012-present	American Academy of Facial Plastics and Reconstructive Surgery (AAFPRS) Maintenance of Certification Committee
2012-present	American Academy of Facial Plastics and Reconstructive Surgery (AAFPRS) Membership and Residency Relations Committee
2012-present	Laser Safety Committee, SUNY Upstate Medical University
2013-2015	American Academy of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery (AAOA-HNS) – CORE Study Selection – Facial Plastics Grant Reviewer
2012-2014	Medical College Assembly Executive Committee, SUNY Upstate Medical University

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

2004-present	American Academy of Facial Plastics and Reconstructive Surgery
2004-2009	American Academy of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

TEACHING EXPERIENCE	
2015-present	Organized mock orals for PGY-4 and PGY-5 residents as preparation for oral otolaryngology boards.
2009-present	Clinical educator for facial plastic and reconstructive surgery, Work directly with PGY-3 residents during outpatient rotations, 4 months with each resident.
2009-present	Clinical educator of facial plastics fellow through AAFPRS. One of three faculty mentors who the fellow works with for a 1 year period.
2009-present	Facial plastic lecture series given to residents annually, Series of 4 one hour lectures over an academic year
2009-present	Head and neck reconstruction didactic session for third and fourth year medical students during their surgical rotations.
2013-present	Organized live demonstration facial filler and botox workshops for residents to gain experience with injectable cosmetic facial procedures.
2009-2011	Organized suture and flap workshops for ENT and ED residents, including lecture and hands on experience with pig's feet.
2007-2008	Organized soft tissue reconstruction course for residents
2005-2008	Resident instructor for students in general surgery rotation

INDUTED	INTERNATIONAL	IECTUDES
	IN I F. R IN A I I UN A I .	LECTURES

11/2014	Upper lateral strut graft for lateral nasal wall insufficiency. ISAN-PARS, Dubai, UAE.
12/2011	Nasal reconstruction: Balancing form and aesthetics. Grand Rounds, Vijayawada, India

INVITED NATIONAL LECTURES

10/2015	Optimizing outcomes in nasal valve surgery. Instructional course at AAO-HNS, Dallas, Texas (Accepted)
09/2014	Nasal obstruction: Management of lateral nasal wall insufficiency. Instructional course at AAFPRS, Orlando, Florida
09/2014	Surgery of the nasal valves: Optimizing outcomes for nasal obstruction. Instructional course at AAFPRS, Orlando, Florida
09/2014	Optimizing outcomes in nasal valve surgery. Instructional course at AAO-HNS, Orlando, Florida
09/2013	Surgery of the nasal valves: Optimizing outcomes for nasal obstruction. Instructional course at AAFRPS, New Orleans, Lousiana
09/2013	Newer approaches and techniques to improve efficiency in facial trauma. Instructional course at AAFPRS, New Orleans, Lousiana.

POSTER/PLATFORM PRESENTATIONS AT NATIONAL MEETINGS

2014	Archer K, Kellman RM, Suryadevara AC. The effect of arch bars on mandibular angle fracture outcomes: A 12-year review. <i>Oral Presentation</i> . AAFPRS 11 th International Symposium, New York City, New York.
2014	Klosterman T, Suryadevara AC. Eosinophilic cellulitis presenting as head and neck cutaneous malignancy. <i>Poster Presentation</i> . Combined Triologic Meeting, Las Vegas, Nevada.
2013	Craig J, Suryadevara AC. Anatomy of the upper lateral strut graft. <i>Oral presentation</i> . AAFPRS, New Orleans, Louisiana.
2013	Archer KA, Kopp R, Goyal P, Kellman RM, Suryadevara AC. Complication rates of mandibular fracture repair with and without arch bar usage. <i>Oral Presentation</i> . AAOHNS, Vancouver, BC.

Craig J, Goyal P, Suryadevara AC. Upper lateral strut graft: A technique for 2013 improving nasal valve narrowing. Poster Presentation. Combined Triologic Meeting, Orlando, Florida 2012 Kopp R, Survadevara AC. A decade review of mandibular fractures at a single tertiary care institution. Oral presentation. Combined Triologic Meeting, San Diego California. 2010 Survadevara AC, Goyal P. Percutaneous Suture Reduction of Isolated Zygomatic Arch Fractures. Oral presentation. AAFPRS meeting, Washington DC. 2010 Lee T, Murakami CS, Survadevara AC. Creation and closure of circular defects with dog ear excisions to promote tissue conservation. Oral presentation. AAFPRS, Boston, MA. 2008 Suryadevara AC, Wanamaker HH, and Pack A. The Effects of Sound Conditioning on Gentamicin Induced Vestibulocochlear Toxicity in Gerbils. Poster presentation. Combined Triologic Meeting, Orlando Florida. 2007 Guyer M, Survadevara AC, Kellman RM. Practice based learning: an alternative method in teaching office coding. Poster presentation. ACGME Meeting. 2007 Survadevara AC, Zandifar H, Guyer M, Kellman RM. Day float: an alternative to the night float coverage system for residency programs. Poster presentation. Combined Triologic Meeting, Marco Island, Florida. Suryadevara AC, Zandifar H, Hsu JM. Spontaneous regression of a carotid body 2007 tumor: a case report. Poster presentation. Combined Triologic Meeting, Marco Island, Florida 2007 Parry, JR, Minton TJ, Suryadevara AC, and Halliday, D. The use of fibrin glue for fixation of acellular human dermal allograft in septal perforation repair. Oral presentation. - Combined Triologic Meeting, Marco Island, Florida. 2007 Zandifar H, Suryadevara AC, Hsu JM. An unusual presentation of multiple giant cell reparative granulomas of the mandible. Poster presentation. Combined Triologic Meeting, Marco Island, Florida. 2007 Zandifar H, Suryadevara AC, Kellman RM. Chronic osteomyelitis of the mandible associated with paget's disease. Poster presentation. Combined Triologic Meeting, Marco Island, Florida. 2006 Survadevara AC and Tatum SA. Floating the uvula: an intraoperative method for detecting bifidity. Poster presentation. Eastern Triologic Meeting, Toronto, ON 2005 Suryadevara AC and Kellman RM. Incision and drainage of a retropharyngeal abscess located adjacent to C1 with InstaTrak image guidance. Poster presentation. Eastern Triologic Meeting, Washington DC. 2003 Survadevara AC and Woods CI. Nontraumatic cerebrospinal fluid rhinorrhea as a result of pseudotumor cerebri. Poster presentation. Eastern Triologic Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts.

2001 **Suryadevara AC**, Schulte BA, Schmiedt RA, and Slepecky NB. Auditory nerve fibers in young and quiet-aged gerbils: morphometric correlations with endocochlear potential. *Poster presentation*. ARO Meeting, St. Petersburg, Florida.

INSTITUTIONAL PRESENTATIONS

10/2013	The Internal Nasal Valve: New Concepts and Treatment Strategies. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
6/2012	Treatment of skin cancer. Healthlink presentation at Sherwood Inn, Skaneateles, New York.
10/2011	Rhinoplasty: balancing form and function. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
01/2010	A New You for the New Year. Healthlink presentation.
11/2009	Stuffy Nose and Snoring – Could it be more than allergies or a cold? Healthlink presentation.
10/2009	Closure of Cutaneous Facial Defects. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
11/2007	Noise and Age-Related Hearing Loss. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
10/2007	Fat Grafting: An Update on Facial Rejuvenation. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
12/2006	Facial Resurfacing Techniques. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
10/2006	Complications of Otitis Media. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
04/2006	Sublingual Immunotherapy. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
12/2005	Toxic Ingestions. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
04/2005	Adult subglottic and cervical tracheal stenosis. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.
12/2004	Chylous fistulas after neck dissections. Grand Rounds, SUNY Upstate Medical University, Syracuse, New York.

HONORS AND AWARDS

2015 Awarded Castle and Connelly's Top Doctors in Otolaryngology, selected by peers

2007	Triological Society (Combined Sectional), 1st place Poster Award
2005	Triological Society (Eastern Section), 3rd place Poster Award
2002	Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Society
2000	Medical Alumni Scholarship for Academic Achievement
1995-2003	Dean's Letters of Commendations
1998	Tau Beta Pi Engineering Honor Society
1997	Barry M. Goldwater National Research Scholar
1995	Central New York Junior Achievement Scholarship

LEADERSHIP AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

2014-present	Board member for Kelleigh's Cause
2001-2003	Medical school admissions interviewer
2001-2003	Vice president of Operation Smile, medical school chapter
2001-2002	Social Coordinator for Medical Student Association
1999-2001	Volunteer for SC Hope Medical Clinic
2000	Orientation advisor for first year medical students
1997-1999	Vice president of Biomedical Engineering Society
1997-1999	Member of Syracuse University, 100 Volunteer Core
1994-2001	Volunteer for Habitat for Humanity

PUBLISHED BOOK CHAPTERS

Suryadevara AC, Kellman RM. Mandibular fractures. In: Tratado de Otorrinolaringologia y Cirugia de Cabeza y Cuello. 2nd Edicion.

Suryadevara AC, Larrabee WF. Temporal brow lift. In: The Art and Craft of Facial Rejuvenation Surgery.

Suryadevara AC, Tatum SA. Craniosynostosis. In: Byrne Atlas of Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery.

PEER REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

Craig J, **Suryadevara AC.** Anatomy of the Upper Lateral Cartilage along the Lateral Pyriform Aperature. *Accepted June 2014. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery.*

Klosterman T, **Suryadevara AC.** Eosinophilic Cellulitis Presenting as Head and Neck Cutaneous Malignancy. *November 2014 - ENT Today*.

Villwock JA, **Suryadevara AC.** Update on Approaches to Craniomaxillofacial Skeleton. *Curr Opin Otolaryngol Head and Neck Surg.* 2014, June 28.

Craig J, Goyal P, and **Suryadevara AC**. The Upper Lateral Strut Graft: A Technique to Improve the Internal Nasal Valve. *Am J Rhinol Allergy*. 2014 Jan-Feb;28(1):65-9.

Lee TS, Murakami CS, and **Suryadevara AC**. Tissue conservation using circular defect with dog-ear deformities excision technique. Laryngoscope 2011 Nov; 121(11):2299-304.

Suryadevara AC, Moe KS. Reconstruction of Eyelid Defects. Facial Plastics Clinics of North America 2009 August.

Suryadevara AC, Wanamaker HH, and Pack AK. The Effects of Sound Conditioning on Gentamicin Induced Vestibulocochlear Toxicity in Gerbils. *Laryngoscope* 2009 June; 119(6):1166-70.

Parry JR, Minton TJ, **Suryadevara AC**, and Halliday, D. The use of fibrin glue for fixation of acellular human dermal allograft in septal perforation repair. *AM J Otolaryngol.* 2008 Nov; 29(6):417-22.

Suryadevara AC. Update in Perioral Cosmetic Enhancement: Current Opinion in Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery. *Curr Opin Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg.* 2008 Aug; 16(4):347-51.

Suryadevara AC, Zandifar H, Guyer M, and Kellman RM. Day float: an alternative to the night float coverage system for residency programs. *Laryngoscope* 2008 July; 118(7):1257-59.

Zandifar H, **Suryadevara AC**, Hsu J. Unusual presentation of multiple giant cell reparative granulomas of the mandible. *Int J Pediatr Otorhinolaryngol, May 2008*.

Suryadevara AC, Fattal M, and Woods CI. Nontraumatic cerebrospinal fluid rhinorrhea as a result of pseudotumor cerebri. *AM J Otolaryngol.* 2007 Jul-Aug; 28(4):242-6.

Suryadevara AC, Tatum SA. Floating the uvula: an intraoperative method for detecting bifidity. *Int J Pediatr Otorhinolaryngol.* 2007 Jan; 71(1):175-7.

Suryadevara AC, Kellman RM. Incision and drainage of a retropharyngeal abscess located adjacent to C1 with InstaTrak image guidance. *Laryngoscope* 2006 Mar; 116(3):499-501.

Suryadevara AC, Schulte BA, Schmiedt RA, and Slepecky NB. Auditory nerve fibers in young and quiet-aged gerbils: morphometric correlations with endocochlear potential. *Hearing Research* 2001; 161:45-53.

RESEARCH IN PROGRESS

Suryadevara AC and Chorney S. Review of mandibular fixation techniques.

Suryadevara AC and Romero J. Trends in resident fellowship selection and placement.

Suryadevara AC, Sobin L, and Chorney, S. Need for helmets in women's lacrosse.

Suryadevara AC and Villwock J. Does Buzzy decrease pain due to cosmetic facial botox injections?

Suryadevara AC, Archer K. Comparison of 3D and D photography in rhinoplasty.

Suryadevara AC, Archer K, Kellman RM. The effect of arch bars on mandibular angle fracture outcomes: A 12 year review.

Suryadevara AC, Kopp R, Goyal P, Kellman RM, Crozier D. A decade review of mandibular fractures at a single tertiary care institution.